
  
 

Health Sciences Immunization Program (HSIP): Map of State Immunization Information Resources 
Click on a state below for information on how to obtain your immunization records. 
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https://wellbeing.uw.edu/imms-req/hsip/
mailto:myshots@uw.edu
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/preventionwellness/vaccinesimmunization/gettingimmunized/pages/immrecords.aspx
https://myvaccinerecord.cdph.ca.gov/
https://izrecord.nv.gov/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/immunizationrecords
https://immunize.utah.gov/usiis-parents-individuals/
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/Immunization/copyofimmunizationrecord
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/immunization/immunization-records/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/immunization/copy-of-records
https://vaxview.doh.nm.gov/
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://www.sd.gov/cs?id=sc_cat_item&sys_id=28f38e561b42c1101c4fa97ae54bcb78
https://nesiis-dhhs-prod.ne.gov/prd_ir/public/clientSearch.do?language=en
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/326/Statewide-Immunization-Registry
https://shotrecords.health.ok.gov/
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/immunizations
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/iz/Pages/records.aspx
https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/immunize/miic/docket.html
https://hhs.iowa.gov/immunization/immunization-registry-information-system-iris
https://health.mo.gov/living/wellness/immunizations/tips.php
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/community-family-child-health/immunizations/faqs-immunizations/
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/immunization/wir.htm?gad_source=1&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIxZb9vdSyigMVEh6tBh1iETv9EAAYASAAEgJwlPD_BwE
https://idphportal.illinois.gov/s/
https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dehp/idb/Pages/kyirportal.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/cedep/immunization-program/ip/imm-record-request.html
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/Immunization/#:~:text=If%20you%20need%20your%20immunization%20record%20or%20Certificate%20of%20Immunization%20(COI)
https://www.flshots.com/flshots/public/ConfidentialInfoAuth.csp
https://dph.georgia.gov/immunization-records-request
https://simonportal.dph.sc.gov/
https://immunization.dph.ncdhhs.gov/family/locating_immnz_record.htm
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/immunization/
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://www.in.gov/health/immunization/myvaxindiana/
https://www.ohiopublichealthreporting.info/Enrollment/FileSystem/HL7/Public_Instructions_to_access_ImpactSIIS_record.pdf
https://mdhhsmiimmsportal.state.mi.us/
https://www.pa.gov/services/health/request-immunization-records.html
https://www.health.ny.gov/prevention/immunization/locating_old_immun_records
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/infectious-disease/immunization/docket-immunization-records.shtml
https://myirmobile.com/signin/
https://delvax.dhss.delaware.gov/delvax_public/Application/PublicPortal
https://www-doh.nj.gov/doh-shad/topic/Immunization.html
https://ctwizpublicportal.dph.ct.gov/
https://health.ri.gov/immunization/about/records/
https://www.mass.gov/massachusetts-vaccination-records
https://nhiispublicportalprod.nh.gov/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/sites/default/files/documents/pdf/IMR_Requesting_Vaccine_Records.pdf
https://health.hawaii.gov/docd/about-us/programs/hawaii-immunization-registry-hir/

